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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

 
TO:  Local Governmental Employees’ Retirement System 

 

FROM: Michael Jackson 

  Chief, Member Services 

 

SUBJECT: New Local Unit(s) and Election of Tax Shelter 

 

The following unit(s) elected participation in the Local Governmental Employees’ Retirement 

System with an effective date of October 1, 2015.  This memo contains two (2) new units. 

 

 

Unit and 

Correspondence 

Unit 

Code 

Net 

Contribution 

Rate 

Annual 

Contribution 

Amount 

Total UAL Number of 

Employees 

Tax 

Shelter 

Date 

Southeast 

Brunswick 

Sanitary 

District 

 

Sandhills    

Center 

 

 

 

 

 

91013 

 

 

 

96318 

 

 

 

 

                       

     

12.88% 

 

 

 

12.68% 

 

 

 

 

       

$29,402 

 

 

 

$1,627,532 

 

 

 

 

     

$210,186 

 

 

 

$11,399,524 

 

 

 

 

   

       4 

 

 

 

      246 

 

 

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

October 

1, 2015 

 

 

 October                   

1, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


